
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA # *A-4a 

Urgent Routine AGENDA DATE 
June 29,2010 

CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES NO 415 Vote Required YES NO 
(Information Attached) 

SUBJECT: 

Approval of Reappointment of Mickey Peabody to the Commission on Aging 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Reappoint Mickey Peabody to the Commission on Aging to a three year term ending on June 30,2013. 

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS: 

ATTEST: CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No. 



I L "  . . DEPARTMENT OF AGING & VETERANS SERVICES 
Area Agency on Aging Division 

BOARD OF SUPERVlSORS 121 Downey Avenue, Suite 102 
Modesto, C4 95354 

Phone: 209.558.7825 Fax: 209.558.8648 

2010 MAY 20 P 4 53 
Strrv~ng to be the Best 

Memo 

To: Christine Ferraro-Tallman 
Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors 

From: 
Y - 4  

Margie Palomino, Director 
Stanislaus County Department of Aging and Veterans Services 

Date: May 19,201 0 

Subject: Commission on Aging Re-Appointment 

The following person would like her name submitted to the Stanislaus County 
Board of Supervisors for consideration for re-appointment: 

Mickey Peabody (District 1 Representative) 

Thank you. 


